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Ruth Nettles 

From: Tonya Simpson [TSimpson@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  Ralph Jaeger; Bart Fletcher 

Subject: 

Attachments: -02271 01051~001 .pdf 

Friday, February 27,2009 10:13 AM 

Filing for KW Resort DK 070293-SU 

a. F.  Marshal l  Deterding, Esquire 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 

2548 B l a i r s t o n e  Pines D r i v e  

Tallahassee, F L  32301 

PHONE: 877-6555 

b. Docket No.: 070293-SU; A p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  increase i n  wastewater r a t e s  i n  Monroe County by K W 
Resort U t i l i t i e s  Corp. 

c .  K W Resort U t i l i t i e s  Corp. 

d. One 1 page l e t t e r  

Tonya M. Simpson 
Assistant to F. Marshall Deterding 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentiey, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6555 PHONE 
(850) 656-4029 FAX 

2/27/2009 



FIIEDEPXK 1. ASCHAUER, JR. 
CHRIS H. BENTLCI, EA. 
ROOPSI C. BRANNAN 
F. MhaslWL DETERDING 
JOHN R. JENKINS, PA. 
KnE L fiMrER 
STRVF,N T. MINDLIN, EA. 
Cmmv H. O'STEEN 

DIANE D. TREMOR, RA. 

ROBPSIYC. ROSE, (1924-2006) 

WILLIAM E. SUNLXTROM, EA- 

JOHN d. WlWnON 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BIAlRSTONB PINES DUVE 
TALIAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
FA% (850) 6564029 

www.rsbattorncys.com 

CENTRAL FLORJDA OFFICE 
SANLANDO C m n  

SUITI! 2118 
LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-a522 

2180 WFsT SThTfi ROAD 434 

M ~ N  S. PRIEDMAN, EA. 
B w  J.  ST^ 

CIiRIsTlAN w. MARCELLI, Of COUNS8L 
(Lrcsnsm IN NEW YOXK ONLY) 

- 

February 27,2009 

VIA E-FILE 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: K.W. Resort Utilities Corp.; PSC Docket 070293-SU 
Our File No. 34000.05 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

We are counsel to the Applicant on the above-referenced matter. It is our understanding that 
the last date for any party to file a Notice of Appeal of Final Order No. PSC-09-0057-FOF-SU, issued 
on January 27,2009, was the close of business Thursday, February 26,2009. 'From review of the PSC 
website it appears that no appeal has been filed and that Order is therefore final and unappealable. 
Please verify this fact in writing. Time is of the essence as the Utility is attempting to implement rates 
and complete refunds in accordance with that order. 

Sincerely, 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

For The Firm 
FMD/tms 
cc: Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 

Bart Fletcher 


